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Rel 8] /Sports/2020 Date :-20.04.2020
Amendement
To,

I'he Secretary (s) Sports council /Director of Sports/Sports Officer (s) /Sports Incharge.

Sub :- Postponement of All India Inter University Six A Side Cricket (Men & Women)
Tournaments 2019-2020

Dear Sir / Madam,

Keeping In view of prevailing situation in India due to spread of COVID-19 and as precautionary
measure, the All India Inter University Six A Side Cricket Men & Women Tournament 2019-2020
which was scheduled to be organized by V. B. S. Purvanchal University, Jaunpur, (U.P.) from
21% to 26™April, 2020 is now being rescheduled to be held from 25" to 30" May, 2020 at
V.B.5.Purvanchal University, Jaunpur (U.P.). This is for your kind information and necessary action
please.

Inconvenience caused is regretted.

Sincerely Yours
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Sports Council

Copy to the following for kind information —
1. Ur. Baljeet Singh Shekhon, Under Secretary (Sports), A.l.U. New Delhi.
2. 0.5.D. to Vice Chancellor, V.B.S.P.U.Jaunpur for Kind information to V.C.
3. F.0O.,V.B.S.P.U.Jaunpur.
4. Registrar, V.B.S.P.U.Jaunpur.
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